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DCKA-2011-Q-0036 “CVISN” QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 1:  Section 6, page 4 — proposal preparation
Should the technical proposal and required loaded labor rate be submitted in
separate file, if submitted electronically?

Answer 1: Yes.

Question 2:  Section 10.1, page 5
This clause specifically mentioned “the Contractor’s Price Proposal.” Please
clarify “Price Proposal,” since there are no quantity information in the RFP?
Does the “Price Proposal” mean the same as the above-mentioned “loaded labor
rate?”

Answer 2: Yes, your quoted fully loaded hourly rate is your price proposal.

Question 3:  Scope of Work — attachment A, page 13, C.1.2.2
This requirement specified “design, develop, and program the needed interfaces
... Please clarify “program the needed interfaces,” is software programming
required for this project?

Answer 3: Over sight and knowledge of needed interfaces is necessary and not direct
software programming since current program software exists.

Question 4. [ note that it is possible to submit our response to the RFQ via email. Does your
system have an email size limitation that we should be cognizant of?

Answer 5; Yes, our agency has an email limitation. Please limit your document files to 5
Megabyte.

Question 6:  Should we opt for a hard-copy response, how many copies of our document do
you require?

Answer 6: While you have the option of an electronic submission, a hard copy document is
the most secure method of submission. Three (3) copies of the proposal is
required.

Question 7:  Are there any page limit, formatting, or graphics restrictions for our response?

Answer 7: No.

Question 8:  Are there any minimum requirements for the number of references, number of
past projects, etc.?

Answer 8: No.

Question 9:  Attachment I on the above-referenced website links to a 34-page PDF containing
at least a dozen forms. Are these forms required at the time of the submission of
our response, or would these be required only by the winning respondent.

Answer 9: - All the required documentation is to be submitted with your proposal.



DCKA-2011-(3-0036 “CVISN” QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 10:  DC OCP website shows that this RFP will be closed on 12/20/2010 at 2:00pm,
but the RFP says the deadline is 12/20/2010 at 4:00pm. Please clarify which time
is the correct closing time?

Answer 10:  The closing date is December 20, 2010 At 4:00 pm.




